From: Emma Rivett <Emma.Rivett@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 October 2025 14:54:11 UTC+00:00

To: "Hamish Evans" <Hamish.Evans@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/25/0708 Firs Farm, Copthorne Common, Copthorne
Hi Hamish,

| have reviewed the updated AIA and TPP for this proposal and can see that my issues
have been addressed, and as such, | have no objection. Please condition adherence to
the TPP and AlA.

If possible, could | ask for details of species proposed for the new planting. This could
be secured as a condition.

Kind regards
Emma
Emma Rivett

Assistant Tree Officer-Development Management
www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CHamish.Evans%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cff90f656e537487a8c8908de0fe887bf%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638965689024941471%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DnoUxZFzVOiNwgtW3e3dK3UBtCBRXq4Val6uUIfQQvg%3D&reserved=0

